

## Li, Liangسو Shanghai

Private Equity & Investment Funds

Corporate / Merger & Acquisition

Energy & Mining

Dispute Resolution

Capital Market



Direct: 86-21-2310-8375

Telephone: 86-21-2310-8288

Fax: 86-21-2310-8299

Email: [liliangسو@glo.com.cn](mailto:liliangسو@glo.com.cn)

### Practice Areas

Mr. Li focuses on mergers and acquisitions (including takeover of control, material assets reorganization and M&A of listed companies), capital market (including onshore IPOs, public transfer on NEEQ, non-public issuance of stocks and corporate bonds) and private equity investment and financing. Mr. Li's practice covers modern services, culture and education, internet, advanced equipment manufacturing, health and elderly care, energy/resources and agriculture, etc.

Mr. Li specializes in M&A and reorganization area with various projects, including advising listed companies on M&A and reorganization and cross-border takeover transactions, e.g., the merger and acquisition of HIJOS DE CARLOS ALBO, S.L. (fishery) by Kaichuang Marine International (600097), Zhongyuan Chemistry (alkali mine) by Yuanxing Energy (000683), Yinxin Mining (copper mine) by Chengtun Mining Group (600711, name used before is Xiongzheng Stock) and Hengrun Heavy Industry by Nantong Metalforming Equipment (300280).

In capital markets, Mr. Li assisted several issuers for IPOs on A-share market, non-public issuance of stocks and public transfer on NEEQ, e.g., IPOs on A-share market of Nantong Metalforming Equipment (300280), Worth Garden(300483), MLILY (603313, name used before is Healthcare ), XCC (603667) and Zhengchuan Pharmaceutical Packaging (603976), refinancing of Kaichuang Marine International (600097) and Jiuding New Material (002201) and public transfer on NEEQ of Panhe Scientific Instrument (830992), Hongjitang Pharmaceutical (838658), Junshan Stock (830939), Baizheng New Material (831519), Wenguang Agricultural Loan (831618) and Jiexi Pharmaceutical (834341).

In the area of private equity investment and financing, Mr. Li provided legal services to funds including LianChuang YongQin, LianChuang YongYi and LianChuang YongJun for establishment, registration, filing and investment.

### Work Experience

2017.8- present Global Law Office  
2010.7 – 2017.7 Grandall Law Firm (Shanghai)  
2000.7 – 2007.5 Pudong branch of Shanghai Public Security Bureau

### Admission

Admitted in the PRC (2010)

### Education

2007.9 – 2010.6 Fudan University, Juris Master  
1996.9 – 2000.6 Shanghai Jiaotong University, Bachelor of nuclear engineering and management engineering

### Languages

Chinese, English

### News updates

